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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 2:29 PM

To: '‘Chan, Kian-Chuan'; SUR

Subject: RE: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 36923593575SG-001, SKD 1328Y

Dear Kian Chuan,

The market value for SKD 1328Y is S43K-$44K (EST) as at Feb 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 11:34 AM

To: 'Chan, Kian-Chuan' <Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 36923593575G-001

Importance: High

Dear Mr Chan,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Chuan [mailto:Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Rogass mail <rogassociates@gmail.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; 'Claims' <claims@fta.com.sg>

Subject: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 36923593575G-001

Importance: High

Hi,

Need help on this Market value, thanks !



Date of Loss : 25/2/18
Claim No 1 36923593575G-001
Thanks.

Warmest Regards,

KC Chan

AlG

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 68357416
kian-chuan.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. 1f you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delele the original and
any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
AlG

for any loss or damage arising in any way from s use.

g,% Please consider the environment before printing this email

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, piease
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



; PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC Dol DS(:’ hs
Owner D: 8763E '
. Veﬁicle Details . Ch ‘6‘)
Vehicle No.: SKD1328Y /
Vehicle to be Exported: No '
Intended De-registration 26 Feb 2018
Date:
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: COROLLA ALTIS 1.6/
AUTO
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2011 m {,-r - 44 {:
Engine No. 1ZRX115404 SV 2 27F
Chassis No.: MROS3REE104121273 NL 2 {'3 o
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp) "
Open Market Value: $14,797.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Jul 2011'/
First Registration Date: 28 Jul 2011
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $14,797.00

lnte-nded PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry 27 Jul 20/
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $9,618.00
intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Jul 2021

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $53,390.00

COE Rebate Amount: $18,255.00

Total Rebate Amount: $27,873.00

The information contained herein is correct ag/at 26 Feb 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/11a/vrl/actiolﬂenquireRcbaleByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTI... 26/02/2018
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altis Any Any 2011 Any Any Any Availabie
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $41,800 $11,210 fyr 14-Mar-2011 1,598 cc 110,000 km Sedan Available
Dual WTI Model, Cheapest In The Market, Quick Sale, Call Now To Test Drive.
Posted: 28-Feb-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyot: vlla, Toyota Cc Wit
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $43,000 $10,870 Jyr 27-May-2011 1,598 cc 117,000 km Sedan Available

Elegance

1st Lady Owner. Accident Free. Fully Agent Maintained. PARF $7,755. Road Tax Till May 2018. Beautiful Bid Registration Number. Direct Buyers/End
Users And Cash Only Please.

Posteil: 26-Fal 8 Tays: 20i17

Toyeta Corclla Altis 1.6A $39,800 $10,420 fyr 28-Mar-2011 1,598 cc 92,000 km Sedan Available
Fully Agent Maintain And Service. Just Serviced Recently At Borneo. Immaculate Condition, Fuel Efficient And Reliable, Vehicle In AL Condition!
Guaranteed No Repair Required! For A Peace Of Mind Buyin...
Roadlink Auto Ple Ltd
Posted; 25-Frl-: Tags: 2011 Toyata Corolla, Tuyota Corgils, Tovata, Corolla, Uses Towota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $41,800 $11,280 /yr 07-Mar-2011 1,598 cc 110,000 km Sedan Available
Dual VWTI Model, Cheapest In The Market, Quick Sale, Call Now To Test Drive.
Pusted: 24-Feb-2018  Taas Toyota Corplia, Toyota Corpila, Toyota, Comlla, Used Toyota
Car Seliing Car Aftermarket Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
On The Move Lifestyle STA Car Evalualion
Toyota Corella Altis 1.6A $40,800 $10,730 fyr 09-Mar-2011 1,598 cc 95,632 km Sedan Available
Mileage Only 95632km! Accident Free! No Repairs Needed! Very Well Maintained! All Trade In Welcome, Major Bank And In House Loan Available!
Night And Door Step Viewing Available! Hurry Call Our Friend...
Posted: 24-Feb-2018  Tags: “orofia, Toyota Corolla, T tiesd Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 533,800 $8,620 /yr 08-Mar-2011 1,598 cc Sedan Available
(OPC)
Downpayment Start As Low As $3500 Onwards. Welcome Old Car 1-1 Exchange Without Cash Top Up.
Posted: 22-Fele 2018 Tags: 2013 Toyots Corlly, Toyots Sorclia, Tovors, Comila, Use
Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A $38,800 $10,280 fyr 07-Mar-2011 1,598 cc = Sedan Available
Most Popular And Reliable Sedan Vehicle. Agent Unit, Fully Serviced / Maintained. Guaranteed Accident Free, Original Stock Condition. No Repair
Needed. Free Servicing With Extended Warranty. Can Trade...
Tags: 2011 Toyota Corolia, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Tovotz
Foyota Corolla Altis 1.8A $43,800 $11,380 fyr 04-Mar-2011 1,798 cc 162,000 km Sedan Available

A Rare And Seldom Seen, More Powerful Version Of The Popular Altis. Excellent Condition, Low Depreciation Per Year, Japanese Made Family Sedan
Offering Utmost Space And Comfort, Superb Interior Candit...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Lid

Posted: 10-Fel-2018  tags: 20107 7, Used Toyora




Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A %$41,800 $11,480 fyr 17-Feb-2011 1,598 cc 103,600 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Meticulously Well Maintained By Previous Owner! 100% Accident Free. Low Mileage Done! Guaranteed No Repair Required! All Qur Vehicles Has
Undergone A 100 Point Check By Our In House Mechanic For A Pea...

Creative Auto

osted: O6-Feh-2018 Te

orolla, Toy

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $44,800 $11,150 fyr 30-Jun-2011 1,598 cc - Sedan Available

Very Well Maintained. Immaculate Condition, Fuel Efficient And Reliable, Well Maintained, Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Price Negotiable, Call Or
Visit Our Showroom For Viewing Now!

Posted; 31 Tovote, Corolla, Userd Tovots

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $45,800 $11,010 fyr 25-Aug-2011 1,598 cc - Sedan Available

Well Maintained, Well Kept, Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Price Negotiable, Call Or Visit Our Showroam For Viewing Now!

Posted: 31-3

s, Cortia, Lise WA

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $42,888 $11,250 fyr 14-Apr-2011 1,598 cc 147,000 km Sedan Available

Excellent Fuel Efficient, Reliable, And Low Maintenance Car. Regularly Serviced And Polished By The Previous Owner. View To Believe! Call To View
Now Before It Is Too Late! In House Loan Available.

Tags: 2011 Toyota Corolla, Toyota & Used

Save this search criterta, to get email alerts whenever & match 5 found
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